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From: USCONSTRUCTION@aoLcom 

Sent: Friday, December 25,200910:53 AM 

To: Filings@psc_state.fLus 

Subject: Formal Compaint 

Attachments: Greg-Pc103.PDF; PSC formal Comp __ wps 

PSC, 

Attached please find a scanned copy and word copy of a complaint against Peoples Gas Systems. 
Please call with any questions. 

Thank you, 

Gregory L. Spatz 
2785 SE 11 th Street 
Pompano Beach, FI 33062 
954-785-6085 
954-788-9362 FAX 
usconstruction@aol .com 
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GREGORY L. SPATZ 
2785 SE 11TH Street 

Pompano Beach, F133062 
954-943-2768 

usconstruction@aol.com 

12/25/09 

State Of Florida 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Ceneter 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Request for Formal Complaint against Peoples Gas System 
Informal complaint # 889484G 

Dear SirslMadam, 

Pursuant to Chapter 28-106, F AC and the commission's procedural rules, in particular 
Rule 25-22.036., please accept this letter as my request for a Formal Complaint against 
the above reference utility. 

The above utility turned off our service without the notice required under there tariff. An 
informal complaint resulted in PSC Staff agreeing with the utility on the facts of the case 
and disregarding the customers & witness's testimony. 

I would appreciate the PSC waiving any formal procedures required under the rules for 
this process since the PSC legal department was not available to assist in preparing this 
Formal Complaint and I was furnished a copy of the rules as indicated in Neal Forsman's 
letter. 

I would also like to reaffirm that this complaint is against Peoples Gas System not an 
Electric Company as indicated in Neal's letter. 
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